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INTERNAL MEMO
TO: All Students
FROM: Registrar Academic
REF: UoE/B/RGAC/OPW/078B
DATE: 15% July, 2025

SUBJECT: OPEN WEEK

The above subject refers.

The University will be hosting an open week for all students and their
parents/guardians to confirm their academic progress especially 2024/2025 academic

progress.

This is scheduled to take place between 215 July - 25% July, 2025 at the Main Campus.
The schools will be in the following areas: -

School of Agriculture & Biotechnology NS1
School of Business, Economics and Management Science - Conference Room I
School of Arts & Human Development - School of Business Conference Room

School of Education - School of Education Conference Room
School of Engineering - NS2

School of Environmental Sciences & N atural Resources - NS 3
School of Science - NS4

AN W

Please, purpose to come and consult with your Deans/Hods and academic staff
especially if you have any acaderru_l’lg'ghallenges or queries.
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CC:  Vice-Chancellor
Deputy Vice-Chancellor (ASA)
Deputy Vice-Chancellor (AF)
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ICT, Director
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